Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 9:15 AM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Media; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Lucie Brosseau; Elizabeth Lindsay

Subject: Calls for your approval

Attachments: For MO approval - Media response / Tier 1 / COVID-19 - Name of Chinese companies

of faulty PPEs / Ottawa Citizen; Re: For MO approval / Media response / LEAD:; AB
COMM / Niveau 3 - Liste de fournisseurs sur I'lA; Palantir contracts / Journal de
Montréal; REVISED: For MO approval - Media response - Tier 1/ COVID-19 -
Government's efforts to procure PPE / The Capital; RE; For MO approval - Media
response - Tier 1 / COVID-19 - Follow-up on medical devices and vendors / CTV
Television; For MO approval :-Media response - Tier 2 / Big Bar contract / Kieways
Magazine; For MO Approval : Réponse média / Niveau 1 - Suivi - Pont Alexandra / ICI
Radio-Canada Info (Ottawa-Gatineau); For MO Approval: Réponse média - Niveau 1/
COVID-19 - Code 699 (autres congés payés) / Agence QMI

James, Cecely,

Below are the 7 calls you have for your approval.
Bonne semaine,

Michéle
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1) Ottawa Citizen

Pugliese, David (Ottawa Citizen)

Date call received: May-20-20 at 12:55

Deadline: May-21-20 at 17:00

Tier 1 - COVID-19 - Name of Chinese companies of faulty PPEs

2) Journal de Montréal

Halin, Francis (Journal de Montréal)

Date de réception de I’appel : mai-08-20 a 10:30

Echéance : mai-11-20 a 16:00

Niveau 3 - Liste de fournisseurs sur I'lA: Palantir Technologies

3) The Capital

Marlan, Tori (The Capital)

Date call received: May-15-20 at 11:25

Deadline: May-19-20 at 17:00

Tier 1 - COVID-19 - Government's efforts to procure PPE

4) CTV Television

Calahan, Kathlene (CTV Television)

Date call received: May-13-20 at 12:30

Deadline: May-14-21 at 17:00

Tier 1 - Follow-up: COVID-19 - medical devices and vendors
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